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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92=2914)~ (92-2918)
' FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92- 236) (92-228)
RE:  GABRIEL ‘ﬁANNARINo, aka.
i AR
X1 - SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka |
N AR _ - | !
{ N
J On 4/7/61 pCI| |, who lives across the road ' OTHER 4
from GABRIEL MANNARINO's cottage on 0ld Leechburg Road, Qﬁ
RD #3, Leechburg, Pa., advised as follows:
KELLY MANNARINO has not been observed at the'cottage during Q&,
the past couple of months, except for brief, infrequent - ﬁQ-

visits to inspect progress as to construction additions

and refinements. The cottage i1s now completed and is equipped
for full-time occupancy, if so desired. It¥ consists of three XY
bedrooms, bath, living room, dining room, kitchen, screened-in §%
patio porch, detached two-car garage, and detached dog pen '
and kennels. The small lake in front is filled and landscaping
has been finished, includling natural tree removal, construction
of a stone retaining wall, and planting of evergreens and grass|
A caretaker spends a lot of time, on an apparently irregular bagis,
feeding the three German Sheperd dogs, mowing the grass,
cleaning up debris, and maintaining the house interior. It is
expected that KELLY MANNARINO will soon commence regular
residence at the cottage.

BOTH SUBJECTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND'DﬁNGEROUS.
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